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PROCEEDI NGS

JUDGE DI PPELL: This is Cases No.
GR-2017-0215 and GR-217 -- I'msorry -- 2017-0216, In
The Matter O Lacl ede Gas Conpany's Request To |ncrease
Its Revenues For Gas Service and In The Matter of
Lacl ede Gas Conpany doi ng busi ness as M ssouri Gas
Energy's Request To Increase Its Revenues For Gas
Service. M nane is Nancy Dippell. ['mthe Regulatory
Law Judge assigned to this, and we have several people
on the tel ephone, as well as a roonful.

So, the first order of business is | am
going to ask you to nmake -- ask the attorneys to nake
their entries of appearance. And, so, |'mgoing down
ny list here, and, then, if there's anyone | m ssed,
we'll get you at the end.

So, let's start with Staff.

MR, JOHNSON: Mark Johnson on behal f of
the Staff of the Public Service Conm ssion.

M5. PAYNE: And Wi tney Payne on behal f
of the Staff of Public Service Comm ssion.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Thank you.

O fice of Public Counsel.

MR. POSTON: Marc Poston for the Ofice
of Public Counsel.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Lacl ede?

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
WAV TI GERCR. COM  573. 999. 2662
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MR ZUCKER: Rick Zucker, M chael C.

and Larry W Dority here on behalf of the

Lacl ede Gas and MGE.

JUDCGE DI PPELL: OCkay. Now |I'mgoing to

go down the people that have filed interventions, and

|"mjust taking themin the list order that they're on

my |ist.

for KCPL and

M ssouri ?

right?

St ei nnei er,

So, Kansas City Power & Light Conpany?
MR, STEINER  Roger W Steiner appearing
KCPL Greater M ssouri Operations Conpany.
JUDCE DI PPELL: Consuners Council of

(No response.)
JUDGE DI PPELL: That's M. Coffnan,

MR PCSTON.  Yes.

JUDGE DI PPELL: MO Gas Pipeline, LLC?
(No response.)

JUDGE DI PPELL: No one for thenf

(No response.)

JUDGE DI PPELL: City of St. Joseph.

MR. STEINMEI ER: Thank you, your Honor.

WlliamD. Steinneier, WIlIliamD.

PC, in Jefferson City on behalf of the Gty

of St. Joseph, M ssouri.
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© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N PP

N D N N NN P B P P P PP PP
a A W N P O © 00 N O 0o A W N —, O

GR-2017- 0215 . and GR-2017-0216

JUDGE DI PPELL: M ssouri Division of
Ener gy?

M5. BURKE: Hi. This is Angela Burke on
behal f of the Division of Energy.

JUDCE DI PPELL: M ssouri Industrial
Ener gy Consuners.

MR MLLS: Lewis MIIs appearing on
behal f of M ssouri Industrial Energy Consuners.

JUDCGE DI PPELL: M ssouri School Board
Associ ations?

MR. BROMNLEE: Richard Brownl ee on behal f
of M ssouri School Board Association. Wth me is Mke
Parnell, and, also, Louie Erwn is on the tel ephone.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Al right.

And, M. Brownl ee, you' ve made an
intervention in the Mssouri Gas Energy case, but not
in the Lacl ede Gas Case?

MR BROMNLEE: | thought we -- wasn't it
consolidated in the end?

JUDGE DI PPELL: It was not actually
consol idated. Had you intended to --

MR. BROMLEE: Yeah, for both, and I'l|
go ahead and get that in.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Ckay.

MR. BROMLEE: Sorry.

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC 10
WAV TI GERCR. COM  573. 999. 2662
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JUDGE DI PPELL: No. That's the reason |
asked.

MVECG?

MR, WOODSMALL: Thank you, your Honor.
Davi d Whodsmal I on behal f of MECG

JUDGE DI PPELL: And the United
St eel wor kers Local 1167

(No response.)

JUDGE DI PPELL: And | don't hear anyone

present .

|"msorry. Was there sonmeone on the
phone?

(No response.)

JUDGE DI PPELL: Ckay. | don't see anyone
present for the Union. | wll just state, in case

sonmeone's in comrunication with them they also filed
in the Lacl ede side, which may have been their intent.
They did not file in the Mssouri Gas Energy side.

Now, is there anyone el se that needed to
make an entry of appearance that | did not cover?

(No response.)

JUDCGE DI PPELL: Ckay. So, the first
order of business today, then, because | was trying to
hurry things up and get you all together quickly so we

could continue with a quick procedural schedule, 1| --

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
WAV TI GERCR. COM  573. 999. 2662
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we didn't really have tine fromthe end of the
i ntervention deadline until nowto grant all of the
interveners, so | didn't grant any of the interveners,
because that's what | had apparently said in the order.
So, | would like to, unless there are
obj ections, grant the interventions of all those that
have entered their appearance, unless there is sone
obj ecti on? Does anyone have any objection to any of
the interveners, or should | go through them
I ndi vi dual | y?
MR, ZUCKER: No objection, your Honor.

JUDCGE DI PPELL: |I'm not hearing any
interjec-- interven-- objection. [I'll get it right in
a mnute.

So, | wll grant the interventions of

Kansas City Power & Light, the Consuner Council of
M ssouri, MO Gas Pipeline, Mssouri Division of Energy,
M ssouri Industrial Energy Consuners, M ssouri School
Boards Associ ation, MECG and the USW Local 116, and |
will put out a notice to that effect so that that's
clearly in the case.

And the next order of business --

MR. STEINER  Judge?

JUDGE DI PPELL: Oh, I'msorry?

MR, STEINER  Judge -- Judge, this is

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
WAV TI GERCR. COM  573. 999. 2662
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Roger. | didn't hear you say KCP&L GMO. | assune
that's just an oversight.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Oh. | -- you know, |
said Kansas City Power & Light, but | did not say KCPL
Greater M ssouri Operations Conpany. They are included
in that. Thank you.

MS. PAYNE: Judge, you also did --

MR. STEINER  Thank you.

M5. PAYNE: -- not say City of St. Joe.

JUDGE DI PPELL: ©Ch, and | mssed the Cty
of St. Joseph. You all are granted intervention.

Was there anyone el se that | m ssed?

(No response.)

JUDGE DI PPELL: Al right. | wll put
that notice out, and if | mss anyone in the notice,
sonmeone wll -- sonmeone will let ne know, |'m sure.

So, | put out a prelimnary proposed
procedural schedule with a hearing date. | don't --
first, | need to correct that. W wll not be having a
heari ng on Decenber 9th, which is a Saturday. | was

getting a little crazy there.

But, if that hearing date is not
agreeable, then you all conme up with a better one, but
keep in mnd the holidays and the Conm ssions need to

have adequate tine to put out an order with adequate

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC 13
WAV TI GERCR. COM  573. 999. 2662
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time for request for reconsideration and
reconciliations, and so forth, for appeals rights.

So, | ooking at the cal endar, that --
those two weeks seemto be the best two weeks on the
calendar. Also, if -- right now, the cases are not
consol idated, but if you think they should be
consolidated for nore than hearing purposes, let ne
know that, too. And we can see about doing that.

And, finally, my housekeeping, | only
have t he phone conference for two hours. 1Is that going
to be sufficient or should I go see if it's available
| onger ?

MR, ZUCKER: | think that will be
sufficient.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Ckay. And | apol ogi ze
for the close quarters in here, but sonetines that's
better than being all spread out in the oth-- in the
bi gger room

So, are there any other -- oh. One nore
matter was Public Counsel, in their response regarding
the proposed test year, suggested that the Conm ssion
not rule on whether they -- whether there was a true
up.

MR, POSTON: | think you're right. The

update i s necessary.

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC 14
WAV TI GERCR. COM  573. 999. 2662
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JUDCGE DI PPELL: Is there any objection to
hol ding that ruling at this point?

MR ZUCKER: Well, | guess maybe we
shoul d be clear on the nonenclature. The test year
woul d be cal endar '16. Then, when the direct is filed,
I -- 1 think that Staff will -- when -- when the other
parties' direct is filed, Staff will update the test
year to a period, ny best guess is July 31, and then,
fromthere, there is a true-up iss-- a true-up
opportunity, | guess.

And we would like to do the true up. |
think Staff's on board wth it. [|f OPC wants to wait
onit, | don't have a big problemwth that.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Okay. Did anyone el se
have any i nput on that?

(No response.)

JUDGE DI PPELL: M. Poston, did you have
anyt hing further?

MR POSTON:. No. | nmean -- and |I'm okay
if we -- we go on the dates and things just in case we
do, so those are nail ed down.

JUDGE DI PPELL: Okay. Now, is there
anything el se that needs to go -- go on the transcript
and the formal record?

(No response.)

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
WAV TI GERCR. COM  573. 999. 2662
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JUDGE DI PPELL: Okay. Hearing none, then
I will conclude this portion, the on-the-record portion
of this conference, and | wll let you all hash out a
real procedural schedul e.

Thank you very nmuch. W can go off the
record.

(O f the record.)

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
WAV TI GERCR. COM  573. 999. 2662

16



© 00 N oo o b~ W N PP

N N NN NN P P P PR R R R e
o A W N P O © © N O OO A W N P O

GR-2017- 0215 . and GR-2017-0216

CERTI FI CATE

I, Panela S. Gentry, Certified Shorthand
Reporter with the firmof Tiger Court Reporting, LLC,
do hereby certify that | was personally present at the
proceedi ngs had in the above-entitled cause at the tine
and place set forth in the caption sheet thereof; that
| then and there took down in Stenotype the proceedi ngs
had; and that the foregoing is a full, true and correct
transcript of such Stenotype notes so made at such tine

and pl ace.

Panela S. Gentry, CSR, CCR
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1 PROCEEDINGS

2 JUDGE DIPPELL: Thisis CasesNo.

3 GR-2017-0215 and GR-217 -- I'm sorry -- 2017-0216, In
4 The Matter Of Laclede Gas Company's Request To Increase
5 Its Revenues For Gas Service and In The Matter of

6 Laclede Gas Company doing business as Missouri Gas

7 Energy's Request To Increase Its Revenues For Gas

8 Service. My nameis Nancy Dippell. I'm the Regulatory
9 Law Judge assigned to this, and we have several people
10 on thetelephone, as well asaroomful.

11 So, thefirst order of businessis| am

12 going to ask you to make -- ask the attorneys to make
13 their entries of appearance. And, so, I'm going down
14 my list here, and, then, if there's anyone | missed,

15 we'll get you at the end.
16 So, let's start with Staff.
17 MR. JOHNSON: Mark Johnson on behalf of

18 the Staff of the Public Service Commission.
19 MS. PAYNE: And Whitney Payne on behal f
20 of the Staff of Public Service Commission.

21 JUDGE DIPPELL: Thank you.
22 Office of Public Counsal.
23 MR. POSTON: Marc Poston for the Office

24 of Public Counsel.
25 JUDGE DIPPELL: Laclede?

Page 9
1 MR. ZUCKER: Rick Zucker, Michael C.

2 Pendergast, and Larry W. Dority here on behalf of the
3 Laclede Gas and MGE.

4 JUDGE DIPPELL: Okay. Now I'm going to
5 go down the people that have filed interventions, and
6 I'mjust taking themin the list order that they're on

7 my list.

8 So, Kansas City Power & Light Company?

9 MR. STEINER: Roger W. Steiner appearing
10 for KCPL and KCPL Greater Missouri Operations Company.
11 JUDGE DIPPELL: Consumers Council of
12 Missouri?

13 (No response.)

14 JUDGE DIPPELL: That's Mr. Coffman,

15 right?

16 MR. POSTON: Yes.

17 JUDGE DIPPELL: MO Gas Pipeline, LLC?
18 (No response.)

19 JUDGE DIPPELL: No one for them?

20 (No response.)

21 JUDGE DIPPELL: City of St. Joseph.

22 MR. STEINMEIER: Thank you, your Honor.
23 William D. Steinmeier, William D.

24 Steinmeier, PC, in Jefferson City on behalf of the City
25 of St. Joseph, Missouri.

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC

WAV TI GERCR. COM

573. 999. 2662






GR-2017-0215 . and GR-2017-0216

Page 10 Page 11
1 JUDGE DIPPELL: Missouri Division of 1 JUDGE DIPPELL: No. That'sthereason |
2 Energy? 2 asked.
3 MS. BURKE: Hi. Thisis AngelaBurke on 3 MECG?
4 behalf of the Division of Energy. 4 MR. WOODSMALL: Thank you, your Honor.
5 JUDGE DIPPELL: Missouri Industrial 5 David Woodsmall on behalf of MECG.
6 Energy Consumers. 6 JUDGE DIPPELL: And the United
7 MR. MILLS: LewisMills appearing on 7 Steelworkers Local 116?
8 behalf of Missouri Industrial Energy Consumers. 8 (No response.)
9 JUDGE DIPPELL: Missouri School Board 9 JUDGE DIPPELL: And I don't hear anyone
10 Associations? 10 present.
11 MR. BROWNLEE: Richard Brownlee on behalf | 11 I'm sorry. Was there someone on the
12 of Missouri School Board Association. With meisMike | 12 phone?
13 Parnell, and, also, Louie Erwin is on the telephone. 13 (No response.)
14 JUDGE DIPPELL: All right. 14 JUDGE DIPPELL: Okay. | don't see anyone
15 And, Mr. Brownlee, you've made an 15 present for the Union. | will just state, in case
16 intervention in the Missouri Gas Energy case, but not 16 someone'sin communication with them, they aso filed
17 inthe Laclede Gas Case? 17 in the Laclede side, which may have been their intent.
18 MR. BROWNLEE: | thought we -- wasn't it 18 They did not file in the Missouri Gas Energy side.
19 consolidated in the end? 19 Now, is there anyone el se that needed to
20 JUDGE DIPPELL: It was not actually 20 make an entry of appearancethat | did not cover?
21 consolidated. Had you intended to -- 21 (No response.)
22 MR. BROWNLEE: Yeah, for both, and I'll 22 JUDGE DIPPELL: Okay. So, thefirst

23 go ahead and get that in.
24 JUDGE DIPPELL: Okay.
25 MR. BROWNLEE: Sorry.

23 order of business today, then, because | was trying to
24 hurry things up and get you all together quickly so we
25 could continue with aquick procedural schedule, | --

Page 12
1 wedidn't redly have time from the end of the

2 intervention deadline until now to grant all of the

3 interveners, so | didn't grant any of the interveners,

4 because that's what | had apparently said in the order.

5 So, | would like to, unless there are

6 objections, grant the interventions of all those that

7 have entered their appearance, unless there is some

8 objection? Does anyone have any objection to any of

9 theinterveners, or should | go through them

10 individualy?

11 MR. ZUCKER: No objection, your Honor.

12 JUDGE DIPPELL: I'm not hearing any

13 interjec-- interven-- objection. I'll get it right in

14 aminute.

15 So, | will grant the interventions of

16 Kansas City Power & Light, the Consumer Council of
17 Missouri, MO Gas Pipeline, Missouri Division of Energy,
18 Missouri Industrial Energy Consumers, Missouri School
19 Boards Association, MECG, and the USW Local 116, and |
20 will put out a notice to that effect so that that's

21 clearly inthe case.

22 And the next order of business --

23 MR. STEINER: Judge?

24 JUDGE DIPPELL: Oh, I'm sorry?

25 MR. STEINER: Judge -- Judge, thisis

Page 13
1 Roger. | didn't hear you say KCP&L GMO. | assume

2 that'sjust an oversight.

3 JUDGE DIPPELL: Oh. I -- you know, |

4 said Kansas City Power & Light, but | did not say KCPL

5 Greater Missouri Operations Company. They areincluded
6 inthat. Thank you.

7 MS. PAYNE: Judge, you also did --
8 MR. STEINER: Thank you.
9 MS. PAYNE: -- not say City of St. Joe.

10 JUDGE DIPPELL: Oh, and | missed the City
11 of St. Joseph. You all are granted intervention.

12 Woas there anyone el se that | missed?
13 (No response.)
14 JUDGE DIPPELL: All right. | will put

15 that notice out, and if | miss anyone in the notice,

16 someone will -- someone will let me know, I'm sure.
17 So, | put out apreliminary proposed

18 procedural schedule with ahearing date. | don't --

19 first, | need to correct that. We will not be having a
20 hearing on December Sth, which is a Saturday. | was
21 getting alittle crazy there.

22 But, if that hearing date is not

23 agreeable, then you al come up with a better one, but
24 keep in mind the holidays and the Commissions need to
25 have adequate time to put out an order with adequate

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
WAV TI GERCR. COM
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1 time for request for reconsideration and
2 reconciliations, and so forth, for appeals rights.
3 So, looking at the calendar, that --
4 those two weeks seem to be the best two weeks on the
5 cdendar. Also, if -- right now, the cases are not
6 consolidated, but if you think they should be
7 consolidated for more than hearing purposes, let me
8 know that, too. And we can see about doing that.
9 And, finaly, my housekeeping, | only
10 have the phone conference for two hours. Isthat going
11 to be sufficient or should | go seeif it'savailable

12 longer?

13 MR. ZUCKER: | think that will be

14 sufficient.

15 JUDGE DIPPELL: Okay. And | apologize

16 for the close quartersin here, but sometimes that's

17 better than being all spread out in the oth-- in the

18 bigger room.

19 So, are there any other -- oh. One more

20 matter was Public Counsel, in their response regarding
21 the proposed test year, suggested that the Commission
22 not rule on whether they -- whether there was atrue
23 up.

24 MR. POSTON: | think you'reright. The

25 update is necessary.

Page 15
1 JUDGE DIPPELL: Isthere any objection to
2 holding that ruling at this point?
3 MR. ZUCKER: Weéll, | guess maybe we
4 should be clear on the nomenclature. Thetest year
5 would be calendar '16. Then, when the direct isfiled,
6 | -- I think that Staff will -- when -- when the other
7 parties direct isfiled, Staff will update the test
8 year to aperiod, my best guessis July 31, and then,
9 from there, thereisatrue-up iss—- atrue-up
10 opportunity, | guess.
11 And we would like to do the true up. |
12 think Staff's on board with it. If OPC wants to wait
13 onit, | don't have a big problem with that.
14 JUDGE DIPPELL: Okay. Did anyone else
15 have any input on that?
16 (No response.)
17 JUDGE DIPPELL: Mr. Poston, did you have
18 anything further?
19 MR. POSTON: No. | mean -- and I'm okay
20 if we -- we go on the dates and things just in case we
21 do, so those are nailed down.
22 JUDGE DIPPELL: Okay. Now, isthere
23 anything else that needsto go -- go on the transcript
24 and the formal record?
25 (No response.)

Page 16
1 JUDGE DIPPELL: Okay. Hearing none, then
2 | will conclude this portion, the on-the-record portion
3 of thisconference, and | will let you all hash out a
4 real procedural schedule.
5 Thank you very much. We can go off the
6 record.
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

(Off the record.)
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